



Brett Kilbourne
Counsel & Director of Regulatory Services

Direct Line: 202.833.6807
E-mail: brett.kilbourne@utc.org

December 14, 2009

Dear Licensee:

As you are aware, NEI and UTC filed a Petition for Waiver of the FCC's Rules (in July, 2009, and amended it at the FCC's request in September, 2009), which would permit the nuclear plants to continue to use the Telex Equipment, for indoor operations only. You will recall that the current FCC Experimental Licenses expire either February 17, or 18, 2010.

While we are optimistic about a successful outcome on the Petition for Waiver, it is unclear when the FCC will act. We also observe that, even if the FCC grants the Petition, each plant will need to file for its own License, all of which will take some time. Therefore, in order to be sure that the plants can plan to use the Telex Equipment for spring 2010 outages (and other permitted uses of the Telex Equipment) without worrying about the timing of the FCC's action on the Petition, we hereby recommend that each of the plants file Renewal Applications (for 12 months) for their current Experimental Licenses. Under the FCC's Rules, the act of filing a Renewal "stays" the Experimental Licenses' February deadline, until the FCC's Office of Engineering and Technology ("OET") acts on the Renewal Application.

You may recall that we filed Renewal Applications of the initial Experimental Licenses last year at this time. The electronic filing process is fairly straight-forward, and should be able to be accomplished in under an hour. We have attached below an updated Exhibit, to which we have attached a copy of the power point we presented to the FCC back in April, 2009. We recommend that you include both the Exhibit and the power point attachment in your Renewal Application. We also attach excerpts of the FCC's Experimental Licensing System Users Manual, in the event that you have questions about the FCC Form or the filing procedures and requirements.

We hope that this Renewal Application "back-up plan" will ultimately prove to be unnecessary and that the FCC will soon grant the Petition, providing the plants with the right to continue to use the Telex Equipment for indoor operations. ***However, so as to provide for maximum regulatory rights and protections, we strongly urge that you arrange for your Renewal Application to be filed within sixty (60) days of the expiration of your Experimental License (which for nearly all plants means the Renewal Application must be filed by December 17, 2009)***. Should you have any questions, you may call Brett Kilbourne at 202-833-6807.

Sincerely,

Brett Kilbourne

Brett Kilbourne